Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Doreen Porter [clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 9:57 AM

To: ‘lan Rumbolt'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: B&J Fly Fishing

Phyllis, FY1.

Thank you for the information lan.

Doreen Porter

Administrative Clerk

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Ph: (867) 360-6338 ext: 21

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org

----- Original Message-----

From: lan Rumbolt [mailto:rumbolti@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 9:16 AM

To: Doreen Porter

Subject: B&J Fly Fishing

Hi Doreen,

I know I said we have record of the cheque for B&J Fly Fishing, but when I took a second look | can not find
the cheque copy and no amount was recorded. | guess we are still waiting on this cheque, but I will look into it
more today to see what I can find out.

Thanks,
lan

lan Rumbolt

Water Resource Technician

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut

X0A OHO

Tele: (867) 975-4568
Fax: (867) 975-4585
Rumboltl@inac-ainc.gc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This e-mail message and attachments may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received
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this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message.



